06/13/17 Village of Millbrook Year = 2017
All Tax Rolls COLLECTOR'S SUMMARY REPORT Village Tax
Fuli Paid Only All SWIS Codes Posting Date on or before 06/13/17
Amount of Total Taxes Inst Fees Late Fees Taxes Returned Late Fee County Tax, Fee, and

SWIS  Municipality Taxahle Value Tax Levy Collected Received Received to County Added Fee Added County Fee
135801 V. MILLBROOK 61,210,280 276,322.85 276,322.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Report Totals 61,210,280 276,322.85 276,322.85 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00




Resolution
June 13% 2017

By this resolution the Board of Trustees authorizes parcel # 6765-18-449112 an amended tax bill removing the
water and sewer re-levy made in error. The bill will be adjusted from $4,755.92 to $3,244.16.
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Sarah Witt

From: RBMayor <RBMayor@viliageofmillbrookny.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 10:01 AM

To: Sarah Witt

Cc: Nicole Zeko; Joe Rochfort

Subject: Medical Deductible

Good day treasurer — This is for record keeping purposes ... The amount of $25,000.00 (twenty five thousand dollars) is
to be transferred from the General Fund (iast four numbers 0050) to the Medical Deductible account (last four numbers
9854) for the purpose of funding the first six months of possible medical deductibles for the year 2017-2018. $4655.55
is remaining in the Medical Deductible account (last four numbers 9854) for the year 2016-2017 that needs to be
disbursed back to the General Fund. We will have to get this approved at 6/13/2017 board meeting. — thanks, Rod




Bank Balances as of:

2/14/2017 3/28/2017! 4/11/2017 5/9/2017 6/13/2017
Thorne Trust $ 2566772 |$ 2566871 $ 2566980 | $ 25,670.85 | ¢ 25,671.94
Haight Trust $ 1562106 |$  15621.66 | $ 1562233 | $  15622.97 $15,623.63
Reserve for Fire Truck S 7,27196 | § 7,272.24 | S 7,272.55 | S 7,272.85 | $187,276.86
Nine Partners Trust $ 2519371 $ 2519468 |$ 2519575 $  25,196.78 $25,197.85
Thorne Bldg Tribute Gardens $ 231,204.07 | $§ 231,212.94 | $ 231,222.76 | $ 231,232.26  $231,242.08
Accounts Payable 5 21,026.29 |$  14,586.80 | $ 36,101.23 | § 31,127.59 $9,187.10
Planning / Zoning Escrow 5 10,609.19 | 9,640.74 {5 7,97479 | % 7,974.49 57,160.49
Sewer Improvement S 0.16 | S 0.16 | § 0.16 | S 0.16 | & 0.16
Tax Account $ 331,903.34 |$§ 22521835 |5 150,642.51 | $ 37,787.82 | $116,932.09
Lamont Christmas Tree Trust S 244897 % 2,/449.07 |$  2,449.17 'S 2,449.27 !  $2,44938
Payroll Account $ 827006 S 8,056.48 | $ 8,219.93 | §  8728.26  $10,034.03
Sewer Fund $ 5334472 |$  79,148.19 1$ 58,014.82 | $ 66,969.47 $86,272.80
Water Fund $ 511,717.88 | $§ 516,515.69 | § 501,457.13 | $ 502,694.94 ¢ 88,315.19
Tree Replacement Program 5 7,630.64 | & 763122 | S 763187 |5 7,63250 | $  7,633.15
Tribute Gardens Donations $ 1001417 .5  10,014.94 | $ 10,01579 | $ 10,016.61 | $ 10,017.46
General Account $ 86796.10 |$ 51651569 | $ 572,315.00 | $ 591,533.97 | $321,434.90
Millbrook Restoration $ 174,379.99 | S 174,393.37 | $ 174,408.18 | $ 174,422.51 | $ 174,437.33
Reserve for Highway Equip S 2,156.33 | S 2,156.33 1% 2,156.33 | § 2,156.33 | §  2,156.33
Millbrook Community Day s 533.85 |3 53385 3 533.85 | % 533.85 | S 533.85
Medical Deductible S 9796415 8,806.30 | S 7,556.23 |8 6,154.10 | $  3,473.68
Bedrock Well Account XOCOXXKXX XOOOONNXX XXX 1 X0000COXX | $425,040.36
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Dale Prepared: 06/12/2017 02:51 PM

Report Date:  06/12/2017

Account Table:

VILLAGE OF MILLBROOK
Expense Control Report

GLRO122 1.0

Page 1of 2
Prepared By: SARAH

Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2017 Period From: 6 To: 5
Curr. Month Original  YTD Adjusted YTD Actual YTD YTD YTD Percent
Total Budget Budget Expended Unexpended Encumbered Available Exp.
Expended Balance Balance Balance
Fund A GENERAL FUND
Dept 1010 BOARD OF TRUSTEES 1,217.58 21,335.00 21,335.00 13,111.55 8,223.45 0.00 8,223.45 61.46
Dept 1210 MAYOR 4,208.51 16,925.00 25,925.00 25,781.96 143.04 0.00 143.04 99.45
Dept 1320 AUDITOR 10,000.00 £,000.00 6,000.00 14,500.00 {8,500.00) 0.00 (8,500.00)  241.67
Dept 1325 CLERK/TREASURER 6,651.99 82,640.00 80,640.00 79,124.43 1,615.57 0.00 1,515.57 98.12
Dept 1420 ATTORNEY 3,774.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 22,093.43 (2,093.43) 0.00 (2.093.43)  110.47
Dept 1440 ENGINEER 0.00 14,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,00
Dept 1460 RECORDS MANAGEMENT 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 1,195.00 1,805.00 0.00 1,805.00 35.83
Dept 1621 THORNE BUILDING 232.48 10,000.00 10,000.00 5,741.12 4,258.88 0.00 4,258 88 57.41
Dept 1622 COMMUNITY CENTER 1,909.96 42,000.00 35,700.00 28,670.32 7,029.68 0.00 7,029.68 80.31
Dept 1640 CENTRAL GARAGE 2,183.96 23,260.00 23,250.00 22,349.81 900.19 0.00 ©00.19 96.13
Dept 1660 CENTRAL STOREROOM 302.88 4,000.00 5,800.00 5224.64 575.36 0.00 §75.36 90.08
Dept 1670 CENTRAL MAILING 878.52 5,000.00 5,000.00 3,422.68 1,677.32 0.00 1,577.32 68.45
Dept 1680 CENTRAL DATA PROCESSING 0.00 13,000.00 21,500.00 20,374.62 1,125.38 0.00 1,125.38 94.77
Dept 1910 UNALLOCATED INSURANCE 0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 29,315.86 684.14 0.00 684.14 97.72
Dept 1920 M&Mmo_n? ASSOCIATION 0.00 1,000.00 2,000.00 1,914.00 86.00 0.00 86.00 95.70
Dept 1950 TAXES ON VILLAGE 0.00 5,100.00 5,100.00 5,026.05 73.95 0.00 73.95 98.55
PROFERTY
Dept 1990 CONTINGENCY 0.00 9,280.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 3120 POLICE DEPARTMENT 11,880.92 109,529.00 121,529.00 104,609.88 16,919.12 0.00 16,919.12 86.03
Dept 3410 FIRE DEPARTMENT 44,789.37 304,000.00 304,000.00 164,756.20 139,244.80 0.00 139,244.80 54,20
Dept 3620 BUILDING INSPEGTOR 94164 18,025.60 14,455.00 11,349.76 3,106.24 0.00 3,105.24 78.52
Dept 4540 AMBULANCE 21,062.03 215,000.00 215,000.00 225,604.71 (10,694.71) 0.00 (10.694.71)  104.97
Pept 5110 STREET MAINTENANCE 35,566.43 278,000.00 303,100.00 439,567 42 (136,467.42) 0.00 (136,467.42)  145.02
Dept 5112 SIDEWALK 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00
Dept 5142 SNOW REMOVAL 0.00 465,770.00 34,520.00 34,487.22 3278 0.00 32.78 99.91
Dept 5182 STREET LIGHTING 5,023.83 30,000.00 30,000.00 32,945.52 (2,945.52) 0.00 (294552}  109.82
Dept 8010 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 0.00 1,945.00 1,945.00 32,66 1,912.34 0.00 1,912.34 1.68
Dept 8020 PLANNING BOARD 164.70 8,421.00 9,021.00 6,570.93 2,450.07 0.00 2,450.07 72.84
Dept 8160 REFUSE COLLECTION 272.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,647.00 353.00 0.00 353.00 82.35
Dept 8560 SHADE TREES 770.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,809.85 3,190.15 0.00 3,190.15 36.20
Dept 9010 STATE RETIREMENT 0.00 39,000.00 39,000.00 38,995.00 5.00 0.00 5.00 59.99
Dept 9015 POLICE RETIREMENT 0.00 9,300.00 9,400,00 9,316.00 84.00 0.00 &4.00 99.11
Dept 9040 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 0.00 10,000,00 10,000.00 3,362.00 6,638.00 0.00 6,638.00 33.62
Dept 9055 DISABILITY INSURANCE 0.00 1,000.00 900.00 £96.00 204.00 0.00 204,00 77.33




Date Prepared: 06/12/2017 02:51 PM

VILLAGE OF MILLBROOK

GLRO122 1.0

Report Date:  $6/12/2017 Page 2 of 2
Account Table; mX—QOJMO Control _Nm_uon.n Prepared By: SARAH
Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2017 Period From: 6 To: &
Curr. Month Original  YTD Adjusted YTD Actual YTD YTD YTD Percent
Total Budget Budget Expended Unexpended Encumbered Available Exp.
Expended Balance Balance Balance
Fund A GENERAL FUND
Dept 9060 HEALTH INSURANCE 7,704.49 65,000.00 65,000.00 62,789.00 2,211.00 0.00 2,211.00 96.60
Dept 9710 SERIAL BOND 0.00 67,000.00 66,400.00 65,184.00 1,216.00 0.00 1,216.00 98.17
Dept 9720 m%_qocaow,\ INSTALLMENT 0.00 0.00 (12,000.00) 0.00 {12,000.00) 0.00 (12,000.00) 0.00
Total Fund A GENERAL FUND 159,515.29  1,536,520.00  1,636,520.00  1,483,657.62 52,862.38 0.00 52,862.38 96.56
Fund F WATER FUND
Dept 1910 UNALLOCATED INSURANGCE 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00
Dept 1980 CONTINGENCY 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,148.00 (5,148.00) 0.00 (5,148.00) 0.00
Dept 8310 WATER ADMINISTRATION 20,987.08 99,400.00 99,400.00 80,629.56 18,770.44 0.00 18,770.44 81.12
Dept 8320 WATER PUMP STATION 2,368.44 33,400.00 33,400.00 38,318.90 (4,918.90) 0.00 4,918.80) 11473
Dept 8340 WATER TRANSMISSION 5,403.38 47,000.00 47,000.00 56,491.43 {9.491.43) 0.00 (9.491.43)  120.18
Dept 9720 mwﬂw‘_qo? INSTALLMENT 0.00 25,200.00 25,200.00 24,858.00 342.00 0.00 342.00 98.64
Total Fund F WATER FUND 28,758.90 215,000.00 215,000.00 205,445.89 9,554.11 0.00 9,554.11 95.56
Fund G SEWER FUND
Dept 8110 SEWER ADMINISTRATION 20,389.16 121,500.00 121,500.00 119,573.84 1,926.16 0.00 1,926.16 98.41
Dept 8130 SEWAGE TREATMENT PLANT 22,934.61 135,500.00 135,500.00 108,737.84 26,762.16 0.00 26,762.16 80.25
Dept 9710 SERIAL BOND 0.00 33,000.00 33,000.00 32,742.67 257.33 0.00 257.33 99.22
Total Fund G SEWER FUND 43,323.77 290,000.00 290,000.00 261,054.35 28,945.65 0.00 28,945.65 90.02
Fund M © 5360 CAPITAL PROJECTS
ep &wm%\ m_ﬁm __,ﬂw 11,201.78 0.00 0.00 (422,763.10) 422,763.10 0.00 422.763.10 0.00
Total Fund H CAPITAL PROJECTS 11,201.76 0.00 0.00 (422,763.10) 422,763.10 0.00 422,763.10 0.00
Grand Total 242,799.72 2,041,520.00  2,041,520.00 1,527,394.76 514,125.24 0.00  514126.24 74.82
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Expense Control Report Parameters

Repert ID: BRD MTG Overbudget Only: No
Year: 2018 Include Beg. Encumbrance: Yes
Period: 6 To: 5 Apply to Budget Columns: No
Description: Display Apply % to Criginal Budget: No
Spacing: Single Print Parent Account: No
Acct Status: Active Use Alt Fund: No
Suppress Zero Accts.: Al Encumber Personal Services: No
Summary Only; Yes Grand Totals on Separate Page:  No
Include Req: No
Account Table:
Alt, Sort Table:
Sort: Soit Subtotal Page Break Subheading
1 Fund Yes No Yes
2 Dept Yes No No

Print Display Description:

No

GLRO1221.0

Header Page 1
Total Report Pages 2




Date Prepared: 06/12/2017 02:52 PM

Report Date:  06/12/2017

Account Table:

VILLAGE OF MILLBROOK

Expense Control Report

GLRO122 1.0

Page 1 of 2

Prepared By. SARAH

Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2018 Period From: 6 To: 5
Curr. Month Original  YTD Adjusted YTD Actual YTD YTD YT  Percent
Total Budget Budget Expended Unexpended Encumbered Available Exp.
Expended Balance Balance Balance,
Fund A GENERAL FUND
Dept 1010 BOARD OF TRUSTEES 6.00 24,150.00 24,150.00 0.00 24,150.00 0.00 24,150.00 .00
Dept 1210 MAYOR 0.00 6,080.00 16,080.00 0.00 16,080.00 0.00 16,080.00 0.00
Dept 1320 AUDITOR 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
Dept 1325 CLERK/TREASURER 0.00 88,145.00 88,145.00 84.06 88,060.94 0.00 88,060.94 0.10
Dept 1420 ATTORNEY 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 1,424.50 18,575.50 0.00 18,575.50 7.12
Dept 1440 ENGINEER 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
Dept 1460 RECORDS MANAGEMENT 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500,00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
Dept 1621 THORNE BUILDING 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
Dept 1622 COMMUNITY CENTER 0.00 35,500.00 35,500.00 0.00 35,500.00 0.00 35,500.00 0.00
Dept 16840 CENTRAL GARAGE 0.00 43,500.00 43,500.00 72.75 43,427.25 0.00 43,427.25 0.17
Dept 1660 CENTRAL STOREROOM 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00
Dept 1670 CENTRAL MAILING 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 3,500,00 0.00 3,500.00 0.00
Dept 1680 CENTRAL DATA PROGESSING 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00
Dept 1910 UNALLOCATED INSURANCE 0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00
Dept 1920 MUNICIPAL ASSOCIATION 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
Dept 1950 ._ww_mmmm ON VILLAGE 0.00 5,100.00 5,100.00 1,108.54 3,991.46 0.00 3.991.46 21.74
PROPERTY
Dept 1980 CONTINGENCY 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
Dept 3120 POLICE DEPARTMENT 0.00 121,250.00 121,250.00 0.00 121,250.00 0.00 121,250.00 0.00
Dept 3410 FIRE DEPARTMENT 0.00 282,000.00 282,000.00 0.00 282,000.00 0.00 282,000.00 0.00
Dept 3620 BUILDING INSPECTOR 0.00 14,080.00 14,080.00 0.00 14,080.00 0.00 14,080.00 0.00
Dept 4540 AMBULANCE .00 245,000.00 245,000.00 17,866.33 227.134.67 0.00 227,134.67 7.29
Dept 5110 STREET MAINTENANCE 0.00 302,100.00 302,100.00 1,782.97 300,317.03 0.00 300,317.03 0.59
Dept 5112 SIDEWALK 0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 943.50 29,056.50 0.00 26,056.50 3.15
Dept 5142 SNOW REMOVAL 0.00 40,800.00 40,800.00 0.00 40,800.00 0.00 40,800.00 0.00
Dept 5182 STREET LIGHTING 0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00
Dept 8010 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 0.00 1,870.00 1,870.00 0.00 1,870.00 0.00 1,870.00 0,00
Dept 8020 PLANNING BOARD 0.00 8,180.00 8,180.00 0.00 8,180.00 0.00 8,180.00 0.00
Dept 8160 REFUSE COLLECTION 0.00 1,800.00 1,800.00 0.00 1,800.00 0.00 1,800.00 0.00
Dept 8560 SHABE TREES 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.60 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00
Dept 9010 STATE RETIREMENT a.00 39,000.00 39,000.00 0.00 39,000.00 0.00 39,000.00 0.00
Dept 8015 POLICE RETIREMENT 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000,00 0.00
Dept 9040 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00
Dept 9065 DISABILITY INSURANCE 0.60 1,000.00 1,000.00 698.40 301.60 0.00 301.60 69.84




Date Prepared: 06/12/2017 02:52 PM

Report Date:  06/12/2017

Account Table:

VILLAGE OF MILLBROOK

Expense Control Report

GLRO122 1.0

Page 2 of 2
Prepared By: SARAH

Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year; 2018 Period From: 8 To: &
Curr. Month Original  YTD Adjusted YTB Actual YTD ¥YTD YTD  Parcent
Total Budget Budget Expended Unexpended Encumbered Available Exp.
Expended Balance Balance Balance
Fund A GENERAL FUND
Dept 9060 HEALTH INSURANCE 0.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 0.00 80,000.00 0.00 80,000.00 0.00
Dept 9710 SERIAL BOND 0.00 83,000.00 83,000,00 0.00 83,000.00 0.00 83,000.00 0.00
Dept 9720 m%_wﬁoa INSTALLMENT .00 13,380.00 13,380.00 0.00 13,380.00 0.00 13,380.00 0.00
Total Fund A GENERAL FUND 0.00 1,614,935.00 1,614,935.00 23,980.05  1,590,954.95 0.00 1,590,954.95 1.48
Fund F WATER FUND
Dept 1910 UNALLOCATED INSURANCE 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00
Dept 8310 WATER ADMINISTRATION .00 104,400.00 104,400.00 0.00 04,400.00 0.00 104,400.00 0.00
Dept 8320 WATER PUMP STATION 0.00 24,000.00 24,000.00 392.06 23,607.94 0.00 23,607.94 1.63
Dept 8340 WATER TRANSMISSION 0.00 48,000.00 48,000.00 £.00 48,000.00 0.00 48,000.00 0.00
Dept 9720 m%_qocam,\ INSTALLMENT 0.00 25,200.00 25,200.00 0.00 25,200.00 0.00 25,200.00 0.00
Dept 9733 BAN-WATER TOWER .00 62,500.00 £2,500.00 0.00 62,500.00 0.00 62,500.00 0.00
Total Fund F WATER FUND 0.00 274,100.00 274,100.00 392,06 273,707.94 0.00 273,707.94 0.14
Fund G SEWER FUND
Dept 8110 SEWER ADMINISTRATION 0.00 120,000.00 120,000.00 0.00 120,000.00 0.00 120,000.00 0.00
Dept 8130 SEWAGE TREATMENT PLANT 0.00 158,000.00 158,000.00 602.48 157,397.52 0.00 157,397 .52 0.38
Dept 9710 SERIAL BOND 0.00 33,000.00 33,000.00 0.00 33,000.00 0.00 33,000.00 0.00
Total Fund G SEWER FUND 0.00 311,000.00 311,000.00 602.48 310,397.52 0.00 310,397.52 0.19
Grand Total 0.00 2,200,035.00 2,200,035.00 24,97455  2,175,060.41 0.00  2,175,060.41 1.14




Date Prepared:  06/12/2017 02:56 PM
Report Date: 06/12/2017

Revenue Control Report Parameters

Report ID; BOARD MTG

Year: 2017

Period: 6 To: & Appiy to Budget Celumns; No

Description: Short Apply % to Qriginal Budget: No

Spacing: Single Print Parent Account: No

Acct Status: Active Grand Tolals on Separale Page; No

Suppress Zero Accts:  All

Summary Only: No Use Alt Fund: No

Account Table:

All. Sort Table:

Sort: Sort Subtotal Page Break Subheading
1 Fund Yes No Yes
2 Dept Yes No Yes

GLRO116 1.0
Header Page 1
Total Report Pages 2




Date Prepared: 06/12/2017 02:56 PM

VILLAGE OF MILLBROOK

GLRO116 1.0

Report Date: 0BM2/2017 Page 1of 2
Account Table: Revenue Control Report Prepared By: SARAH
Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year: 2017 Period From: 6 To: 5
Account No. Description Curr. Month Curr. Month YTD YTD YTD Percent
Revenue Budget Original Adjusted Revenue Budget Received
Recelpts Balance Budget Budget Receipts Balance Balance
Fund A GENERAL FUND
Dept 0000 .
A.0000.1001 REAL PROPERTY TAXES 0.00 0.00 905,000.00 905,000.00 905,000.00 0.00 100.00
A.0000.1090 INTEREST & PENALTIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.C0 0.00
A.0000.1120 COUNTY SALES TAX 0.00 0.00 38,000.00 38,000.00 29,606.47 8,493.53 77.65
A.0000.1130 UTILITIES TAX 1,297.79 (1,297.79) 20,000.00 20,000.00 19,041.78 958.22 95.21
A.0000.1170 FRANCHISE FEES 6.00 0.00 33,000.00 33.000.00 59,856.00 {26,856.00) 181.38
A.0000.1603 VITAL STATISTICS FEES (60.00) 60.00 0.00 0.00 {120.00) 120.00 100.00
AG000.2110 ZONING FEES 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
A.0000.2115 PLANNING BOARD FEES 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 166.22 1,333.78 11.08
A.0000.2262 FIRE CONTRACT 0.00 0.00 425,680.00 425,580.00 425,580.00 0.00 100.00
A0000.2401 INTEREST EARNED, GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
A.0000.2412 RENTAL ViL. HALL OTH GOVTS, 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 100.00
A.0000.2413.0200 THORNE TRUST INCOME 6.25 (6.25) 16,000.00 10,000.00 14,378.13 {(4,378.13) 143.78
A.0000.2414 RENTAL OF WATER TOWER 7.811.50 (7.811.50) 36,240.00 36,240.00 43,695.00 (7,455.00) 120.57
A.0000.2590 BUILDING PERMITS 1,636.00 {1,636.00) 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,639.90 (639.90) 112.80
A.0000.2610 FINES & FORFEITURES 725.00 {725.00) 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,015.00 485.00 67.67
A.0000.2705 GIFTS AND DONATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 {200.00} 100.00
A.0000.3001 STATE AID PER CAPITA 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 9,185.00 815.00 91.85
A.0000.3005 MORTGAGE TAX 0.00 0.00 13,000.00 13,000.00 6,381.77 6,618.23 49.09
A.0000.3089 STATE AID BUILDING INSP. 0.00 0,060 0.00 0.G0 1,549.00 {1,549.00) 100.00
A.0000.3501.0100 STATE AID, CHIPS CAPITAL 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 6000 . 11,416.54 {11,416.54} 1,536,520.00 1,536,520.00 1,528,074.27 8,445.73 99.45
Total Fund A GENERAL FUND 11,416.54 {11,416.54) 1,536,520.00 1,536,520.00 1,528,074.27 8,445.73 99.45
Fund F WATER FUND
Dept 0000 .
F.0000.2140 METERED WATER SALES 53,075.49 {53.075.49) 215,000.00 215,000.00 249,209.27 (34,200.27) 115.91
F.0000.2148 INTRST & PENLTY ON WATER RENTS 1,135.09 (1,135.09) 0.00 0.00 18,855.22 {18,656.22) 100.00
Total Dept 0000 . 54,210.58 {54,210.58) 215,000.00 215,000.00 267,864.49 (52,864.49) 124.59
Total Fund F WATER FUND 54,210.58 (54,210.58) 215,000.00 215,000.00 267,864.49 (52,864.49) 124.59
Fund G SEWER FUND
Dept 0000 .
G.0000.1030 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 0,00 0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 100.00
G.0000.2120 SEWER RENTS 61,245.18 (61,245.18) 260,000.00 260,000.00 272,399.01 (12,399.01} 10477
G.0000.2128 INTRST & PENLTIES 1,853.27 (1.853.27} 0.00 0.00 12,225.61 (12,225.61) 100.00
Total Dept 0000 . 63,098.45 (63,098.45) 2906,000.00 290,000.00 314,624.62 (24,624.62) 108.49
Total Fund G SEWER FUND 63,098.45 {63,098.45) 290,000.00 296,000.00 314,624.62 {24,624.62) 108.49




Date Prepared: 06/12/2017 02:56 PM
Report Date: 06/12/2017
Account Table:

VILLAGE OF MILLBROOK

Revenue Control Report

GLR0116 1.0

Page 2 of 2
Prepared By: SARAH

Alt. Sort Table: Fiscal Year; 2017 Period From: 6 To: &

Account No. Description Curr. Month Curr. Month YTD YTD YTD Percent
Revenue Budget Original Adjusted Revenue Budget Recelved
Receipts Balance Budget Budget Receipts Balance Balance

Grand Total 128,725.57 (128,725.57) 2,041,520.00 2,041,520.00 2,110,563.38 (69,043.38) 103.38
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Date Prepared:  06/12/2017 02:57 PM

VILLAGE OF MILLBROOK

GLR0116 1.0

Report Date: 06/12/2017 Page 1 of 1
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
Dept 000G .
A.0G00.1001 REAL PROPERTY TAXES 0.00 0.00 920,000.00 920,000.00 0.00 920,000.00 0.00
AG000.1090 INTEREST & PENALTIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00
A.0000.1120 COUNTY SALES TAX 0.00 .00 38,000.06C 38,000.00 0.00 38,000.00 0.00
A.0000.1130 UTILITIES TAX 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00
A0000.1170 FRANCHISE FEES 0.00 .00 70,000.00 70,000.00 0.00 70,000.00 0.00
A.0000.2110 ZONING FEES 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
A.0000.2115 PLANNING BOARD FEES 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 50.00 1,450.00 3.33
A.0000.2262 FIRE CONTRACT 0.00 0.00 425,580.00 425,580.00 0.00 425,580.00 0.00
A.0000.2401 INTEREST EARNED, GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
A.0000.2412 RENTAL VIL. HALL OTH GOVTS. 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 16,060.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00
A0000.2413.0200 THORNE TRUST INCOME 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 14,000.00 0.00 14,000.00 0.00
A.G000.2414 RENTAL OF WATER TOWER 0.00 0.00 48,000.00 48,000.00 0.00 48,000.00 .00
A.0000.2590 BUILDING PERMITS 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .00 5,000.00 .00
A.0000.2610 FINES & FORFEITURES 0.40 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
A.0000.3001 STATE AID PER CAPITA 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00
A.0000.3005 MORTGAGE TAX 0.00 0.00 6,500.00 6,500.00 0.00 6,500.00 0.00
A.0000.3501.0100 STATE AID, CHIPS CAPITAL 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 0000 . 0.00 0.00 1,599,780.00 1,599,780.00 §0.00 1,599,730.00 0.00
TFotal Fund A GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00 1,599,780.00 1,599,780.00 50.00 1,529,730.00 0.00
Fund F WATER FUND
Dept 0000 .
F.0000.2140 METERED WATER SALES 0.00 0.00 272,255.00 272,255.00 0.00 272,256.00 0.00
F.G000.2148 INTRST & PENLTY ON WATER RENTS 0.00 0.00 17,600.00 17,000.00 0.00 17,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 0000 . 0.00 0.00 289,255.00 289,255.00 0.00 289,256.00 0.00
Total Fund F WATER FUND 0.00 0.00 289,255.00 289,255.00 0.00 289,255.00 0.00
Fund G SEWER FUND
Dept 0006 .
G.0000.1030 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS .00 0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00
(G.0000.2120 SEWER RENTS 0.00 0.00 266,000.00 266,000.00 0.00 266,000.00 0.00
G.0000.2122 SEWER CHARGES 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 0000 . 0.00 0.00 311,000.00 311,000.00 0.00 311,000.00 0.00
Totat Fund G SEWER FUND 0.00 0.00 311,000.00 311,000.00 0.00 311,000.00 0.00
Grand Total 0.00 0.00 2,200,035.00 2,200,035.00 50.00 2,199,985.00 0.00
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